

Are you a CEO? - Apply now to join the Inner Circle of CEO'S Ad ...



Jack Marshall • 3rd

Ethics expert, trainer, consultant

ProEthics, LTD. • Georgetown University Law Center

Washington D.C. Metro Area • 378

Send InMail

Jack Marshall is the president and founder of ProEthics, Ltd., and is the writer Ethics Alarms (www.ethicsalarms.com), the per-eminent and most visited ethics commentary blog on the web. He has taken the experience gleaned from a diverse career in law, public policy, academia and theater and applied it to the field of legal, business and organizational ethics. He has developed more than 100 programs for bar associations, law firms, Fortune 500 companies, professional association and non-profit organizations, and has worked to develop rules of professional responsibility for attorneys in emerging African democracies through the International Bar Association, and for the new judiciary of the Republic of Mongolia through USAID.

A graduate of Harvard College and Georgetown University Law Center, Marshall is a member of the Massachusetts and D.C. Bars, and was an adjunct professor of legal ethics at American University's Washington School of Law for several years. His articles and essays on topics ranging from leadership and ethics to popular culture have appeared in The Federal Lawyer, Ethics Today, and The Weekly Standard among others, and several state bar publications. He was a regular contributor to "O Magazine," and appears on numerous radio and television shows discussing ethics and public policy, including NPR's "Tell Me More," "Your World" with Neil Cavuto, "The O'Reilly Factor," and PBS's "Religion and Ethics Weekly." Marshall has also co-edited, with Pulitzer Prize winning historian Ed Larson, "The Essential Words and Writings of Clarence Darrow."

Specialties: Development and implementation of interactive, entertaining ethics programs in law, business, accounting, government, education, and non-profits. Experienced and published writer, including comedy, satire and musical programs. Public speaker and public speaking coach. Award-winning professional stage director.

See less

Experience

President

ProEthics, LTD.

Feb 1994 - Present • 23 yrs 8 mos

Founder and president of innovative national ethics training and consulting firm, specializing in legal ethics CLE but also active in business, accounting, government, non-profit and institutional ethics training

Artistic Director and Board Member

American Century Theater

Jan 1995 - Aug 2015 • 20 yrs 8 mos

Arlington, Virginia

Co-founder, artistic director and board member of a non-profit, professional theater dedicated to under-performed and important American stage works from the 20th Century.

Adjunct Professor of Legal Ethics



Washington College of Law at American University

Contact and Personal Info



Jack's Profile

linkedin.com/in/jack-marshall-86a85b8



Websites

proethics.com (Company Website)

ethicsscoreboard.com (Personal Website)



Twitter

CaptCompliance



Birthday

December 1

Show less

Promoted



Use Targeted Email Lists

100% Opt-In Email Marketing Lists. Reach Millions of Engaged Consumers



Choose any internet

then add Phone + TV for just \$34.90 more per month. Get it now.



40% OFF WBZ Radio Ads

Give your business the boost it needs this summer- click to get started!

People Also Viewed



Oliver Twombly • 3rd

Treasury Analyst at Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Vermont



Katelyn Isaacson • 3rd

Freelance composer and singer



Joe Giannini III • 3rd

Consultant for VIP, Hospitality, Nightclub, Lounge & Restaurants



Christopher Bauer, PhD, ... • 2nd

Helping create cultures that support ethics, compliance, and accountability - Speaker, Author & Consultant



Vicki Rackner MD • 3rd

Physician | CEO Beauty Code Genetics | Founder Thriving Doctors | Advisor Board Chair Doctor's Academy of Economics



Michael G Kessler • 3rd

President / CEO at Kessler International

Sanaa Lathan

Hôtesse d'accueil chez Auchan



Paula Pirone • 3rd

Executive Consultant



Louisa Lim • 3rd

Howard R Marsh Visiting Professor of Journalism, University of Michigan, Author of "The People's Republic of Amnesia"

10 Messaging



Jan 2006 – Jan 2009 • 3 yrs 1 mo

Taught 2L students legal ethics

International - Consultant and Trainer
Mongolian Judicial Reform

Mar 2004 – Feb 2006 • 2 yrs

, assisting with the development of the new Code of Judicial Conduct and disciplinary process for Mongolian judges. 2004-2006

Continuing Legal Education (Ethics) Programs - Creator, Facilitator

Vice President and General Counsel

Richard G. Halpern & Associates

Jan 1996 – Jan 2001 • 5 yrs 1 mo

Provided legal and firm development service to litigation consulting firm; Consultant to Ethics, Inc. and The Ethics Resource Center. Assisted ethics training organizations in developing and presenting legal ethics training seminars

[See more positions](#) ▾

Education



Georgetown University Law Center

JD
1972 – 1975



Georgetown University Law Center

1972 – 1975



Hampshire College

BA, American Government
1968 – 1972

[See more education](#) ▾

Featured Skills & Endorsements

public speaking No endorsements yet

stage direction No endorsements yet

leadership training No endorsements yet

[View 11 more](#) ▾

Recommendations

[Received \(4\)](#) [Given \(10\)](#)



Mike George • 3rd

Membership Systems Manager at IBEW

Learn the skills Jack has

Nonprofit Management Foundations
Viewers: 32,873

Executive Leadership
Viewers: 68,027

Public Relations Foundations: Media Training
Viewers: 31,943

[See more courses](#)

Promoted



Explore kvCORE Platform

Start Using One Solution to Run Your Entire Business. See the Video.

[Learn more](#)



Get started with PayPal

Open an account today to see how PayPal can help your small business!

[Learn more](#)



Experienced CEOs Needed

Vistage is looking for your real-world skills to coach other C-level execs.

[Learn more](#)

10 Messaging



Robert La Mont

Country Director at American Bar Association Rule of Law Initiative

September 28, 2009, Robert was a client of Jack's

I hired Jack to explain a more modern concept of ethics to the Mongolian judiciary. Ethics is usually thought of as a very dry area and people are sometimes very threatened when you tell them you want them to attend an ethics lecture. Jack was able to keep the course facinating and to engage the judges in a way that overcame their resistance. It was clear from a new set of judicial ethics rules that the jduges came away with a transformed understanding of ethics and the value to judges of holding themselves to a high and transparent ethical standard. I would recomend Jack very highly.



Lalla Shishkevish

Associate Director, Institute of Continuing Legal Education

September 28, 2009, Lalla was a client of Jack's

Jack is an exceptional instructor who facilitates thoughtful discussion about ethics in classes that range from small group discussions to large conferences. He develops interesting, entertaining hypothetical scenarios that deal with thorny and often unresolved ethical issues. He is adept at guiding professionals in discussions that help them examine (and refine) their approach to ethics problems. He uses his depth of knowledge (and he stays on top of recent developments around the country) to keep his classes fresh and interesting. He has a flair for the dramatic and uses his skills to guide participants through the thought process required to truly understand ethics rules in a way that goes well beyond the typical regurgitation of applicable rules. Jack uses creative techniques and ideas to help people to think about difficult issues. He also is adept at creating courses to explore specific topics and issues. His ethics "musicals" are exhilarating and leave participants thoroughly entertained and educated.



Kathleen Dunn, MBA, MSOD, CPLP

Director of Attorney Development at Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

September 27, 2009, Kathleen was a client of Jack's

We have worked with Jack on a number of occasions and I can say without hesitation thath when the attorneys at your firm need expert ethics training, you need to consult with and hire Jack Marshall and ProEthics. Jack is not only an expert in the continually changing, complex, and confusing world of legal ethics compliance, his programs and seminars are engaging, stimulating, and extraordinarily entertaining.

Ethical issues are rarely as simple and clear cut as we would like, and the need for current and accurate information is critical. Jack and his company, Pro Ethics, will not just ensure your attorneys are presented with the most current and accurate updates, but will do it in a way that makes the learning fun, and consequently, memorable.

Additionally, his service is a great value and customizing your program couldn't be easier.

When you need any sort of professional development or skills training for your attorneys, from ethics to presentations skills, you need to call Jack first.



frank navran

President at Navran Associates

September 26, 2009, frank managed Jack directly

I have had occasion to work with Jack Marshall on several occasions. His unique experience and exceptional talent make him a valuable addition to any project team. Jack brings a rare mix of professional competence, interpersonal skill and relevant experience in ethics and compliance related consulting to client organizations in the private, public and not for profit sectors. He is a valuable and versatile colleague and one of the first people I think of when I need to assemble a project team.

[See fewer recommendations](#) ^

Interests



Georgetown University Law Center
40,902 followers



Harvard University
640,061 followers



An Approach for Actors
461 members



Hampshire College
10,362 followers



Georgetown University Law Center
38,211 followers



Mandatory Continuing Legal Educ...
594 members

[See all](#)



About

[Community Guidelines](#)

[Privacy & Terms](#)

[Send feedback](#)

LinkedIn Corporation © 2017



Questions?

Visit our Help Center.

Select Language

[English \(English\)](#)



Manage your account and privacy.

Go to your Settings.